
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING                Monday, April 10, 2023 City Hall 4:00PM  

▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING  

Monday, April 10, 2023 City Hall 5:30 PM 
 

▪ Discussion & Action on Issuance of Certificate of Appropriateness for Proposed Washburn City Hall Windows               TAB 1    
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, April 10, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM - Immediately Following Historic Preservation 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by  

utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83666096219?pwd=Y1VIV3Z4WnpKVUZqc3MrdlNLcWE1dz09 by calling 1-
888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 836 6609 6219 with passcode 041023 as opposed to being present for the meeting.   

 

AGENDA   
▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council – March 13, 2023 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

o Recognition of Council Members 

o Confirmation of Citizen Participation Committee Members for Community Development Block Grant Program TAB 2 

▪ Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-007 Committing to Match Requirement for Community Development Block Grant TAB 3 

    Application and Certifying Match Available 

▪ Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-008 Authorizing Application to the Community Development Block Grant Program  

▪ Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Proposal to Replace City Hall Windows                                                                                              TAB 1 

▪ Presentation of 2022 Library Report – Darrell Pendergrass, Presenter TAB 4 

▪ Public Hearing, Discussion, & Action on Ordinance 2023-002 Adopting the City of Washburn Comprehensive Plan 2023-2043   TAB 5 

o Harbor Commission Request to Change Future Land Use Map Re: Lot 48 (Tax ID 32607) from Waterfront Mixed Use to Marina 

▪ Public Hearing, Discussion & Action on Approval of Recommended Changes to the Land Sale List TAB 6 

▪ Discussion & Action on Bayfield Street Project Phase 2 Design Elements Including Turn Lanes, Bump Outs, and Decorative Features TAB 7 

▪ Discussion & Action on Contract Amendment with Marina Management Inc. Related to Financial Review/Compilation for 2022     TAB 8                                                                                                                             

▪ Discussion & Action on Agreement with Cooper Engineering to Prepare Final Plans and Cost Estimates for West End Park TAB 9  

    Campground Expansion Project 

▪ Discussion & Action on Special Event Request to Temporarily Restrict Parking on S. 2nd Ave W. and Harbor View Drive for North TAB 10 

Coast Car Show, Use of Omaha Property for Parking, and Relaxation of Open Container on July 29, 2023 – Tammy DeMars/Jeff  

Moberg, Petitioners 

▪ Discussion & Action on Use of Thompson’s West End Park, Memorial Park, Wikdal Park, and the Coal Dock; Closure of Portions TAB 11 

of N. 3rd Ave. West and S. 4th Avenue West; and Relaxation of Open Container and Noise Ordinances all at Certain Times 

During Brownstone Block Party Activities July 28 through July 30, 2023 – Washburn Chamber, Petitioner 

▪ Discussion & Action on Recurring Special Event Request to Temporarily Close Central Avenue from Bayfield Street North to the TAB 12 

Alley on Wednesdays from 1:00PM until 7:00PM Starting June 14 until October 18 for the Washburn Farmers Market – 

Aaron Irmiter, Petitioner 

▪ Discussion & Action on Special Event Request to Temporarily Close N. 3rd Ave. West from Bayfield Street to the Alley on                 TAB 13  

June 24th for Dandelion Days – Ava Kay, Petitioner 

▪ Adjourn  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83666096219?pwd=Y1VIV3Z4WnpKVUZqc3MrdlNLcWE1dz09


March 13, 2023 CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM  Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 
 
City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom Neimes, Mary McGrath, Carl 

Broberg, Dave Anderson, Laura Tulowitzky, Jennifer Maziasz 
Present, remote: none 
 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present in-person: City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, Assistant City Administrator 

Tony Janisch 
Present, remote: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Attorney Max Lindsey 
 
Absent: none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30PM by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance depicted 
seven (7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council 
recognized. 
 
Approval of Minutes – City Council of February 13, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to 
approve the February 13, 2023 minutes of the City Council, second by Novachek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by Novachek to approve the monthly 
expenditures as reviewed, second by McGrath. Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – Gabriel Bodine, 305 E 7th St., is applying for the Bayfield Co. Local 
Government Scholarship.  He will be attending UW-Stevens Point, pursuing a media studies 
bachelors degree.  He shares an interest in local government because people can come together, 
state their opinion and work for the best interest of the community. 
 
Bill Scripps, 418 Fillmore St. NE, Minneapolis, also 228 W 4th St., stated that what Washburn is 
suffering financially is a blessing in disguise; and if your not sure what to do, don’t do anything.  
He asked Council to look at financial planning for Yurts before making a vote and to consider 
maintenance costs, coordination, anticipate uninvited guests, possible vandalism, snow removal, 
floods & wind gusts, and consider that Holman Rd. could become a bypass once paved.  He then 
asked to factor in and compare the net income, versus just raising the fees of the current campsites. 
 
John Hopkins, 631 W Bayfield St., agrees that the community needs jobs and reasonable growth, 
with a strong tax base of diversified enterprise.  The problem is how we get there.  He continued 
that the world is changing dramatically, Washburn of 2050 is 27 years ahead of us, while Washburn 
of 1950 is 70 years in the past.  We need to look ahead to build of Washburn of the 2050’s and 
invite industries of the future (heat pumps, fuel cells, etc.), but its going to take time. 
 
Wendie Libert, 217 W 3rd St., was drawn to Washburn for the quality of the natural area, 
particularly the lakefront, but not exclusively.  With her role as a holistic nurse, there is an 
important connection to the natural world to support and enhance physical, emotional & spiritual 
wellbeing.  She continued that the area between Holman Lakeview Dr. and the Walking Trail is a 
finite resource and important to the healing impact we experience in the area.  She asked Council 



to protect this area from further human encroachment.  She supports suspending seasonal camping, 
allowing more people to enjoy the resources, as well as expanding in the current camping areas; 
but does not find a good use of tax money to further diminish the natural space available and to 
engage the community in further dialogue.  
 
Carla Bremner, 204 Pumphouse Rd., stated that while it seems reasonable to develop the over-
flow lot into camping space, development of the area across the road is extremely controversial, 
including whether or not it will be financially beneficial. She suggests postponing a decision and 
involve the citizen by bringing it to a referendum. 
 
Roth Edwards, 221 W 6th St., began by stating believe it and we’ll see it.  He continued that there 
is agreement to search out economic development solutions centered on sustainable tourism, small 
industry based on clean technology, and educational facilities.  Development has to be sustainable, 
and what does Washburn have that few areas do?  An increasingly rare resource municipally 
owned green frontage along the world’s greatest freshwater lake; this is our crown jewel.  He 
continued that they here to discuss and voting on a glamor camping development in the heart of 
public greenspace that a few have thought to quietly push through before the public could 
comment. He concluded that there is agreement on a sustainable development path. 
 
Jane Heim, 102 E 5th St., stated that there is trouble in paradise and we all need to work together 
while keeping the lakefront open spaces open. She shared her concerns with the process, about 
bring the expansion proposal to the public and not having a cost analysis.  She believes that Council 
is choosing not to hear the pleas of the people they represent and seems that their voices are not 
being heard.  She concluded that yes there are problems, but not to vote for a short-term fix to a 
long-term problem. Think big now more than ever, and bring in a company that will not only help 
Washburn but the entire world.  
 
Amanda Koch, 1300 Bratley Dr., stated that Council will make a decision, hopefully not regardless 
of what is being said. She is not opposed of having yurts, but opposed to the area where the yurts 
are being proposed.  She continued that the survey of development in that area was done a decade 
ago, and that a new survey should be done and brought to the attention of the citizens. She 
suggested communities with green space are big tourism attractions.  
 
David Bratley, 402 2nd Ave. E, stated that most people he’s spoken with are not in favor of 
developing the open space.  He continued that all good intentions being made as individuals does 
not guarantee that right decisions are being made for future generations. The natural areas and 
green spaces draw people to the community.   
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments – There were no mayoral 
announcements, proclamations, or appointments.   
 
Introduction of New Housing Authority Director – Councilor Novachek, Chair of the Washburn 
Housing Authority, introduced Jennifer Toribio-Warren, the new Executive Director for the City of 
Washburn & Bayfield Co. Housing Authorities.  Jennifer grew up in Washburn and graduated from 
Washburn High School and is excited to work in and with the community. 
 
Presentation & Discussion on Room Tax Collections and Expenditures for 2022 – Room Tax 
Commission, Presenter – Councilor McGrath, as a member of the Room Tax Commission, gave a 
presentation of the 2022 room tax collection and expenditures.  She began by passing around several 



print marketing publications paid for with room tax dollars and mentioning that digital marketing 
has occurred on social media outlets.  McGrath also noted that Washburn Chamber Director, Melissa 
Martinez, is currently attending the Wisconsin Governors Conference on Tourism where she has 
been nominated for the Governor’s Tourism Rising Star Award.  She further added that $106,702 
were collected in 2022 for room tax and identified the tourism related spending, included with the 
packet. The Mayor questioned the definition of a tourism entity and if 51% of the Chambers total 
revenue has been spent on tourism.  McGrath responded that 51% of room tax was spent on tourism, 
with 49% being spent in support of such, as in staffing, rent and utilities.  Discussion occurred.  
Maziasz suggested that the City Attorney, Mayor, Washburn Chamber directors and Room Tax 
Commission meet to discuss and clarify expectations for room tax expenditures.   
 
Presentation, Discussion & Action on Renewal of Lease Agreement of Thompson’s West End 
Park Boat Ramp Area for North Coast Community Sailing- Jacob Kaiser, Petitioner – 
Tulowitzky moved to approve the 2023 Lease Agreement with North Coast Community Sailing, 
seconded by Novachek.  Alec Malenfant, Sailing Director with the Bayfield Rec Center, gave a 
presentation about the 2022 sailing program.  He stated that last year there were 118 students, with 
94 students coming from the local area (Bayfield, Ashland & Iron Counties.).  Malenfant continued 
that a new class will be offered this year to a younger age, 5–7-year-olds.  Discussion occurred.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on the Park Committee Recommendation for Camping Style and Design 
for Field East of 6th Avenue West and South of Holman Lakeview Drive – The Mayor began 
with reminding that the Thompson’s West End Park Plan was a three-year process involving a lot of 
public input, and the portion of land in discussion is for the design of development, a tiny percentage 
of the parkway and not effecting the lakefront path.  Councilor Maziasz, Chair of the Parks 
Committee, presented the suggestions and concerns received at two public input sessions held in 
February.  She also presented the recommendations of the Parks Committee for camping expansion 
in the Open Field based on these public sessions.  These recommendations include four yurts placed 
along the edge of the field, native plantings and community space in the center, centralized parking 
with a trail to the yurts, bathhouse and walking trail.  Park Committee members Jeremy Oswald & 
Susan Hall were in attendance and provided additional comment of the public sessions and 
recommendation.  Neimes moved to approve the expansion design with yurts as recommended by 
the Parks Committee, seconded by McGrath.  Discussion occurred.  The Mayor asked, regarding the 
comments for greenspace, if the feeling was to have community space or just an undeveloped field.  
Maziasz responded both, having public space but also maintaining the viewshed.  Broberg 
commented that the next step would be a business plan.  Tulowitzky agreed that more financial 
numbers were needed, including maintenance costs and development of the green space area.  
Anderson added that this development would have a positive economic impact to local businesses.   
 
Maziasz moved to open the floor, seconded by Tulowitzky.  Motion carried four (4) to three (3); 
McGrath, Novachek, Broberg voting against.  Roth Edwards, 221 W 6th Ave., commented that the 
Parks Committee did a first-rate job of involving the community in this discussion.  He added that 
there has been a core group of citizens in the community giving thought and discussing Washburn 
development.  He questions how much economic impact this will bring and is concerned about what 
negative impact this will bring, and the change of the feeling along the walking trail.  David Bratley, 
402 2nd Ave. E, commented that the cost should be known before moving forward, this seems 
backwards.  The Mayor responded the concept and design need to be determined before we know 
what we need costs for.  It’s a step in the process.  Bratley concluded that if you don’t do anything 
to the land, what will it produce in the future, but the greenspace today is what people are coming to 
the area for.  Tracey Snyder, 21 E Grove Blvd., commented that looking at design its about people 
coming to the community, but what about the people living in the community.  The area can be 
designed for the people living here too, and the people here tonight don’t want the lakefront to be 



taken from the community.  Maziasz moved to close the floor, seconded by Anderson.  Motion 
carried unanimously.  Motion to approve expansion design with yurts as recommended carried six 
(6) to one (1); Tulowitzky voting against.   
 
Discussion & Action on Policies and Plans to Prepare for Community Development Block 
Grant Application for Bayfield Street Project Phase 1 –  
o Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan 
o Resolution 2023-005 to Enact Policy to Prohibit the Use of Excessive Force and to Enforce 

Applicable State and Local Laws Prohibiting Physically Barring Entrances/Exits for Non-
Violent Civil Rights Demonstrations 

o Resolution 2023-006 to Adopt the Citizen Participation Plan for the Community 
Development Block Grant Program  

A motion was made by Novachek to approve the Residential Anti-Displacement & Relocation 
Assistance Plan, Resolution 2023-005, and Resolution 2023-006, second by Broberg. Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 7:54PM. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Members Mary McGrath, Karen Spears-Novachek & Laura Tulowitzky reviewed 
monthly expenditure vouchers. 



1 













































CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CnYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: Scott J. Kluve , ministrator 

Re: Citizen Participate Committee 

Date: March 28, 2023 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

The Mayor will be nominating five individuals to serve as the Citizen Participate Committee for the 
Community Development Block Grant application. The Committee is responsible for overseeing the 
required elements of the Citizen Participate Plan that is required. A copy of that plan, which you approved 
at the last meeting, is enclosed. The nominations for this committee will be provided prior to the Council 
meeting. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



PURPOSE 

CITIZEN'S PARTICIPATION PLAN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

Revised and Approved March 13, 2023 

In order for the Community Development program to operate effectively and to address the 
needs of the citizens of the City of Washburn, the entire population must be kept informed. The 
decision-making process must be open and consistent with state and federal regulations. To 
accomplish this, the following plan will be followed: 

PROGRAM OVERSIGHT 

1. The Community Development Program is administered by the City of Washburn
Community Development Committee by the authority of the City of Washburn 
Council. The Community Development Committee will also serve in the capacity of 
the Citizen Participation Committee. This committee shall be responsible for 
implementation of the Citizen Participation Plan (CPP), as well as offering guidance 
in preparation of the grant application. 

The City of Washburn shall oversee the preparation of the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) application. 

2. To insure responsiveness to the needs of its citizens, the City of Washburn shall provide
for and encourage citizen participation. Particular emphasis shall be given to
participation by persons of low- and moderate-income (LMI).

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION COMMITTEE 

1. A Citizen Participation Committee (CPC) shall be established. The CPC shall be
responsible for coordinating and overseeing all required elements of this Citizen
Participation Plan.

2. The CPC shall consist of at least five members appointed by the Mayor. The
membership of the CPC shall be composed of persons representative of the
community's demographics. This committee must include at least one LMI person. The
committee members should also include representatives from the local government, real
estate, banking and labor communities. This committee shall assume responsibilities for
coordinating all required elements of the Citizen Participation Plan. All members must be
residents of the community.

NOTICES OF HEARINGS 

1. Official notice of hearings will be by public notice in the Ashland Daily Press two weeks
(14 days) preceding the hearing. In addition, the public notice shall be posted at the City
Hall. These notices will include time, place and date of meeting, as well as a brief
agenda. In addition, all meeting announcements shall include where, and during what
time, information and records relating to the proposed and actual use of funds may be
found.



2. For projects concentrated in a specific area or neighborhood, in addition to the above
notification, notices shall be posted at locations of public gathering within the target area
or neighborhood.

3. All notifications of meetings and available assistance will be worded in such a way as to
encourage LMI participation.

REQUIRED PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Public hearings shall be held to obtain citizen views and to enable residents to respond to 
proposals at all stages of the community development program, including the development of 
needs, the review of proposed activities and the review program performance. Hearings shall 
be held after adequate notice, at times and locations convenient to potential or actual 
beneficiaries and with accommodations for the handicapped, and, if needed, for non-English 
speaking persons. 

1. The first hearing will receive citizen views and provide an explanation of:

a. Community development needs, objectives and strategies.

b. The CDBG program including goals, objectives, application process, amount of
funds available, timetable, eligible activities, etc.

2. The first hearing also will receive citizen views and provide a summary of proposed
activities, including explanation of how they address community development needs and
objectives.

3. The second hearing will receive citizen views and provide a review of the performance of
the funded activities.

4. The first public hearing shall be held prior to the submission of the final application for
funds. The second public hearing shall be held during the implementation of the
program. If the project includes construction, demolition, and/or structural rehabilitation
activities, then the second hearing must be held after construction, demolition, and/or
rehabilitation has begun and is in progress.

5. The City of Washburn will attempt to have at least one of the public hearings in the
service area.

PROGRAM INFORMATION/FILES/ASSISTANCE 

1. Technical assistance will be provided to any citizen who requests information about
program requirements. Assistance with the application process will be provided by City
officials or support staff. A City representative will meet with citizens on request.

2. The City will maintain, in the City Hall, a record of all citizen participation efforts including
minutes of meetings, newspaper clippings, and copies of notices and brochures.



3. Citizens will be invited to make proposals regarding the application. If suitable proposals
are submitted in writing, a written response will be provided within 15 days. Every effort
will be made to respond to all proposals prior to the final action on that subject.

4. Citizens may petition or request in writing assistance or changes. The City staff will
respond to all such requests within 15 days after the CPC has met to discuss the
request.

COMPLAINTS 

The City will handle citizen complaints about the program in a timely manner. The City will 
respond in writing to all written letters of complaint within 15 days after receipt of the complaint. 
The nature and disposition of verbal complaints will be reported in a complaint log. The first 
contact for complaints should be made to the Mayor. 

In addition to the above procedure, any citizen wishing to object may complain directly to the 
following address: 

Attention: Executive Staff Assistant 

Wisconsin Department of Administration 

Division of Energy, Housing and Community Resources, 

P.O. Box 7970 

Madison, WI 53707-7970 

Written complaints should contain the following information and should be as specific as 
possible when describing: 

1) The Program area being referenced: HOME, Community Development Block

Grants for Housing (CDBG - Housing), Community Development Block

Grants for Community Development (CDBG - Community Development),

Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG), etc.;

2) The event resulting in the complaint;

3) The dates, details, and reason for the complaint; along with

4) The complainant's name, address, and telephone number.

ACCOMMODATIONS 

The City of Washburn will respond to residents' requests for reasonable accommodations to 
participate in CDBG public hearings in accordance with state and federal laws; and include 
instructions for making accommodation requests in hearing notices. 

NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING RESIDENTS 

The City will regularly survey the community to identify non-English speaking persons and will 
make all special efforts to assure them equal opportunity in the citizen participation process. 







CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

CITYOF 

SIN 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
For: 

City of Washburn 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Proposed Community Development Block Grant Application 

City Hall, 119 Washington Ave., Washburn WI 54891 
Monday, April 10, 2023 

5:00PM 

The City of Washburn will conduct a public hearing regarding its proposed application for Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Public Facilities (PF) program funds. The public is invited to attend to learn about the CDBG 
program, provide input on community development and housing needs, and comment on the activities proposed to be 
included in the CDBG application. 

Agenda for the public hearing: 
1. Identification of total potential funding available
2. Eligible CDBG activities
3. Presentation of identified community development and housing needs
4. Presentation of activities proposed for CDBG application
5. Review of any potential residential and non-residential displacement
6. Resident input regarding community development and housing needs, the proposed CDBG project, and

other CDBG activities

Residents of the City of Washburn, including residents with low and moderate incomes that may be impacted by the 
project, are encouraged to attend. 

The meeting room is ADA accessible. 

Public participants can listen to the proceedings and participate by utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the 
link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89602052235?pwd=NEFTUE9iOmNlSCtnaWJDM3JPMnYyZz09 by calling 1-
888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 896 0205 2235 with passcode 038820 as opposed to being present
for the meeting.

Persons needing additional accommodations should contact Scott Kluver, City Clerk, at 715-373-6160 Ext. 4, or email: 
washbumadmin@cityofwashbum.org . 

Ashland Daily Press Publication March 21, 2023 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 







COMMON COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF WASHBURN, WISCONSIN 

Resolution No. 023-008

Authorizing Resolution to Submit a 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application 

Related to the City of Washburn's participation in the Community Development Block Grant Public 
Facilities (CDBG-PF) Program; 

WHEREAS, Federal monies are available under the Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) program, administered by the Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) Division of 
Energy, Housing and Community Resources (DEHCR) for the purpose of the provision or 

development of a 

for the 

Public Facility Improvement for the CDBG - PF Progra m 
(Activity and Program, e.g., Public Facility Improvement for the CDBG-PF Program; Plan for the 
CDBG-PLNG Program) 

City of Washburn 
(County, City, Village, or Town) (UGLG's Name) 

WHEREAS, after public meeting and due consideration, the Common Council 
(Name of Appropriate Committee) 

has recommended that an application be submitted to DOA for the following project: 

_____ S_T_H_1_3_,(c_B_a_,,__yfi_1_el_d_ S_ t_ r_e _et---"--)_S_a _m_·t_a_ry--"------S_e_w_e_r _a _n_d_W_a_t _er _M_ a_ i n_r_e_.__p_la_c_e_m_ e_n_t ____ ; and
(CDBG Proposed Project Title) 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Common Council to 
------------------- - ----

(County Board, City Council, Village Board, Town Board) 

approve the preparation and filing of an application for the 

receive funds from this program; and 

City of Washburn 
(County, City, Town, Village) 

WHEREAS, the Common Council has reviewed the 

(County Board, City Council, Village Board, Town Board) 

need for the proposed project(s) and the benefit(s) to be gained there from; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council 
(City Council, County Board, Village Board, Town Board) 

does hereby approve and authorize the preparation and filing of an application for the above-

named project; and that the M ayor is hereby 
-----------�-----------

(Co u n c ii President, Mayor, Board Chair, Village President) 

to 

authorized to sign all necessary documents on behalf of the Ci of Washburn ; and 
----"----------

(County, City, Village, Town) 















































































------Ice 
I I I 

---- -

CITY OF WASHBURN 

Property Inventory 1 inch= 0.07 miles 

Features Other Symbols 

City of Washburn Parcels 

1111 City Property Currently For Sale

D Approximate Parcel Lines

C:J City of Washburn Boundary

Roads 

-State County -Town 

�FIELD 
MMM·N'MiMM-

LAND IICOIDS 

Government Lot Lines 

Lakes 

Rivers and Streams 

-- lo intondodto .,_ ... plopwty� ..... 
Cly of Wuhbum. Data•� tNe rnap wa pro.tided by 
the City dWat1llbumand by jcw1ing � pa,c,11" data wit\ WI• 

....nmaNCaxrol. Thei!ftapwaaupdaltdby�dCQunty 
land R8cordt Department on �Y 21 2021. 











�it '":- l - . -,-,--- I
I 

.,. � t I • ' • 
' I I 
,-- -.1.c-�� -

I ' 

"'- __ L i..,�'l.!i>[l 1 
• . 11.

e�n· ���-hl�:::::�
.. , , 1 ,, j WSMflll ��-· r-=::::.:��571 ' 

' 1-1- --l -��� • rJ.!.l :==�I I
 j---

.:......1

11
 :

 ·" iJ , 7 1, i, n Ji, I ll

I ,, r ��� r::::::=3�1 
! :, 

� ! ��
��, .......11---' ±: 

' l �----- ' ' I 
I 

:"'---i---------3' 1., I l 
���I 

·- - ' _!, 

C. ".. I J ' �-1 l - �� ' /' : 
'-,, '· l r -·-·.. J .......... �- -- , ,.,,

✓ 

, 

---- _'t ' .,, ; 

--- .. l ' r--... : 

g I-.:;:- -- • 1 ·  1-• ...r1 ! ���#J,���_,L_j) _,,., 

:� . 

/ 

·'\� ll l·-· i ! '• ., 
_, ,. ---1- _ ' :::r---1-•-·J '"·' C7Q�5��--#���:J.J.,,--. 

� i J � � 

�' '• ,,-,c,,v,.P, ? 
' L ' z 

. " ,' - I 1-----l 

n W. ·1=rr�·i:1T· n·-�*�JJ

� •" J "' I
j �/'0 _c=id_ -_- v 

, �, t1' I . i> -· -
_ --,.-� _ I 

�-� [l5_E(]�11�•.,J,-.!UI.. -�

, 1 _ 1r1·-1:.=:;---- Jir:_ · .., · 
1 J � , l�---,r===i mm1mr� ·-- 1 , 

..,,.,# 
.,_<:, ... 

,J? ... ., 

--
---
--·-

I 

, 

!·

,·------
\ 

11---t-- ,, •. 

l 

I 
=--.·•-_-,.-. 'CI.L_ J j''T',

:--- I 
I 

--- -..- .-,.. 
1 

l.____ 1

!LL.T
Irr-

· ··� 

' 

• .,. 
1-�-sut>•llot CITY OF WASHBURN 

Pr.eperty lli1vent,ery:·, ♦ 
1 Inch ., 0.07 miles 

Features 

City of Washbum Parcels 
City Pro:perty Currently For Sale 

Roads 
-Slat& Couoty -- Town 

�ELD
Mt -

LANO IICO■·•• 

Other Symbol$ 

1 Approximate Parcel Lines 
c=J (i;ity of Washburn Boundary

Government Lot tines 
La\!ie11 
Rtvr·- qnd Streams 



























Opinions on Phase 2 Bayfield Street Project page 2 

2) I favor bump-outs but not turning lanes. This combination will slow traffic down and

emphasize that pedestrians are higher priority. This is important for three reasons. 1) The

safety issue with people passing on the right is real and should be considered as more of a

need than a want. Painted arrows on road surfaces will not be visible for much of the year

due to snow. Signs "No passing on the Right" could have some effect, but their messaging

will be superseded by what the design of the road encourages drivers to do. Less turn lanes

and more intrusive sidewalks will send a visual message to drivers that says, "Drive slowly.

Do not pass EVER. Pedestrians are present." And they can't pass on the right if the lane is

blocked by a bump out. If we don't do a structural change like bump-outs to address the

safety of passing on the right, an alternative solution to our safety issue needs to be

proposed. 2) In the past few years we have put more investment into promoting Washburn

as a tourist destination.· We also have a blossoming arts scene and in the coming years may

find ourselves with an identity as a place for the arts which could potentially become an

important part of a long-term economic plan (come for the arts, stay for the food and night

life). Our roadways should support the idea of slowing down and observing the town, and

of giving the town the appearance of someplace where people stop, get out, and walk.

Bump-outs and less turn lanes, which will also leave more parking, will send that message

to tourists: slow down, stop, walk out town. 3) The city continues to make improvements

toward the end of getting our residents outside in physically active, nature-friendly

pursuits. The coal dock improvements, plans for West End Park, additional campground

space, outdoor exercise equipment, brownstone trail. .. we need to stay consistent with the

direction we're taking with these other projects by taking this opportunity to prioritize

walkers and bicyclists over drivers.

3) Central Ave. only

4) On the west side of Central (corner of The Club).

5) Central only.

6) Bump outs narrow the turning radius that will hinder trucks going to businesses.

7) Instead put crosswalk lanes at 6th Ave. E, currently no crosswalk and right turn only lane

as stated above.

8) Instead of bump outs, restrict parking on street by cross walks so that pedestrians are

more visible when crossing streets. I think bump outs will create lots of problems for

plowing snow. Plows will hit the bump outs and will end up with broken concrete at curbs.

A nice idea for warmer climate areas, but not northern Wisconsin.

9) Bump out: only on Central Ave. Other traffic calming measures should happen at the

other intersections, such as clearly marked crosswalks, and signs that it is law to stop for

pedestrians. Also, if pedestrians are a focus for the 6th Ave. E crossing then the speed

should drop to 25 mph. Car typically don't stop for pedestrians at 6th, while they might

closer in to the center of town.

10) Bump out at Central Ave. I know this will bottleneck traffic, but lots of people cross

here, so traffic needs to slow down anyway.













� 

Scott Kluver 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Carl and Michelle, 

Scott Kluver <washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org> 
Friday, January 20, 2023 8:48 AM 
'crbroberg@centurytel.net'; 'Michelle Shrider' 
Compilation or·Review 

SKM_C36823012008350.pdf 

In looking at the agreement and what the expectation is on "Exhibit 4", I believe that a "review'' is what is expected. If 

we would want to change that, the agreement would need to be modified and require approval from Marina 

Management, the Harbor Commission, and Council. If we are just changing who is doing the review, Marina 

Management and Harbor Commission would just need to agree on the CPA. 

Scott J. Kluver 

City of Washburn 

From: xerox@cityofwashburn.org <xerox@cityofwashburn.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 8:36 AM 

To: washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org 

Subject: Message from KM_C368 

1 



•• .i. 

tt·, .. , .. //_�.f��f-.:., 

9. Fiscal inspections and audits. The Harbor Commission shall have the right, upon

reasonable notice, to inspect the Management Company's books and financial records. 

The Harbor Commission shall conduct an annual review of operations by a mutually 

agreed upon certified public accountant under this Agreement. The scope and standards 

for such reviews are set forth in Exhibit 4 attached hereto. The cost of such reviews shall 

be included in the operating expenses of the Marina and shall be an included as a Marina 

expense under sec. 7(e). The Harbor Commission may, at its own expense, commission a 

special audit of operations under this Agreement. The Management Company will 

cooperate with all such inspections, reviews, and audits. 

10. Phvsical plant inspections. The City and Harbor Commission shall have the right at

any reasonable time to inspect the physical plant managed by the Management Company. 

The Management Company shall provide a summary report annually of the condition of 

the physical plant. This report will be reviewed by designated members of the Harbor 

Commission with a physical inspection of such. 

11. Indemnity.

(a) Management Company's indemnification of City. Management Company

covenants at all time to indemnify and save the Harbor Commission and City harmless 

from any and all loss, liability, cost or damages (not including operating losses) that may 

occur or be claimed after the date of this Agreement with respect to any person or 

property within the "Lease Boundary" (as modified pursuant to sec. 3) or to the physical 

assets of the City under the Management Company's management, resulting from any act 

done or omission by or through the Management Company, its agents, employees, 

invitees, or any person on the premises by reason of Management Company's use or 

14 



































CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. K.luve�inistrator
Special Event Request - North Coast Car Show
March 22, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find various request to restrict parking on certain streets for the North Coast Car Showwhich this year will be held at the Harbor View Event Center. This request has been reviewed by Chief Johnson, and there is no objection.
Along with this will be a request to relax open container on the outside property of the Harbor View Event Center and Inn at Washburn as well as the City owned property on the Omaha Block (Harbor View Drive toOmaha and S. Central A venue to S. 2nd A venue West from 9:00 am to 9:00 pm.
There is no change to the request compared to last year.
Please let me know if you have any questions related to this request.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 











Application 111ust be s1.1b111itted a 111inimu111 of30 days prior to date of1.1se.
Special Event Permits must be approved by the Common C<)unci I.·

Reservations are not deemed valid until the fee of $25.00-usage 
i and $25.00:securitydeposit haf�een paid at City Hall. The 
'security °depo'sit is.refundab.!e upon inspection. The applicant 
must pick up the security deposit of indicilte·to stafffo destroy.' 

Pickup__ Destroy __ 

Special Event Application/ Permit 
■ Conv of Permit Must Be In .Possession Durin2: Use ■

Na1i1e of Event: �fO\.O:CShrru.-�\ ock.'P_g,±u 
Eve:nt Sponsor/Promoter: WiiihliMO:A<eO:Cridrnbtr of Co mmutJL 
Na�u-e of appLcant: (i.e. charitable org�nization; corporation, asso�iatiori, individual, etc.)� 5'6J C. b -·

: 
' . . . 

If charitable organization taxexem t.n ·_________ , i · .-· . · . , '7�......,.""'-'��-
D 

' · · ' nt: ���LULLl..UJ-_j_.!l.4�,J.p.,g.'-'J.----3���..__.....!...=�,{.L=,£.!,l.�!!,,!!��J..1�-L!..��l:loo!!4.�

Fpcility Use Requested: (Check all that app{i)

l\lemorial Park 
Waterfront 
East Campground*
Open area within
circle

Athletic Fields 
BasebaIJ Field
Softball Field
East Ice Rink
Pavilion

(Other) 

Play_§,.rrou11d 
West campground *
Pavilion#

Tho¢pso11'sWest Enq P_ark 
Beach 
Campground * 
Open area south of
campground
Fishing Pier
Playground

* Campground use wil! not include seasonal sites

Little League Field
Skate Park
West Ice Rink

Jackie's Field 

Hillside Park 

✓ Wikdahl Park

✓ 

If City streets or trails are to be used, describe the streets & trails: 

Dates of Use: 
Date(s) ofUse:

Time of Use:

Date(s) of Use:

Boat Landing
Fishing Pier 
Overflm,v area behind boat
landing 
Pavilion #

Time of Use: From: ____ M1iP1vl To: ___ __ M1/PM

Set Up Date: _ __.:1,
',J_

JvJ���ua.
'--7-'-rt\ _____ _ d ,¼ 

Q,j\-q.,V'\ 
Clean Up Date:._\J_w!,-"�""""!'.Ja-�:J-U=----------



APPLICANT'S RESPONSIBLE PARTY ,vHo IS TO BE ON-SITE ON THE DAY OF THE EVENT 

Cell Phone: 11 S--2.. q? -45'oZ. -----�-�-���---- Home Phone:--��} _______________ _ 

Any change, alteration or modification of intended use must be approved by the Common Council. Change of 
intended use, change in charges and fees, or change in disposition of funds raised may result in cancellation oft!,js 
permit or a change in municipal fees. Any misrepresentation of your group or use .. or failure to comply with 
municipal rules may result in expulsion from the park, forfeiture of future use and/or fo1feiture of all fees & deposits. 

IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION SHALL HOLD
THE CITY OF ,VASHBURN, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, El\IPLOYEES AND VOLUNTEERS H.ARM.LESS 
FROM ALL DAMAGES, COSTS, OR EXPENSES IN LAW OR EQUITY TH.AT MAY AT ANY TIME
ARISE OR BE SET UP BECAUSE OF DAMAGES TO PROPERTY OR PERSONAL INJURY RECEIVED
BY REASON OF OR IN THE COURSE OF usrnG OR OCCUPYL'fGTHE FACILITY. 

I and/or my organization, further expressly certify that I and/or my organization will be responsible for any damage 
or loss sustained to the grounds, building furnishings or equipment occtm-ing, or clean-up required as the result of 
my and/or my organization's occupancy of the municipal facility. 

Print Name Nrussa 00a.d:int7_ 
Title or Position: 't>irtdt,; -.....:......:....--=::....:....c'--'-----------

Address: f . • 11J _ .• 

City & Zip:--"-=-.,'-'-=����
--.

---�----

, , • · . ,, ; 

\VI Driver's License: ______________ _ 
cc.t\ 

lit:.--" 0t·Z -�ei:_z � Phone: _ ___,'-'-,..;;_---=?,,,.=----=--1.----� ___ '7�------

Work Phone:._i_l_?_-_;;::3'---'7._3_-_5'-· _{
J

_f 7 ___ _ 
Fax:. ____________________ _ 

e-mail: d { 'te.fnr@ u,hsbbu .. cnc½amblf. t67}

Date: 'j lfla La?,
1 I 

··FOR OFFICIAL USE 01VLY. ,· '  ' .  . PERl\UT NO:---'-'---,---�-�-

Applicati�itRevic,�:ed by C�mmongouncil (Dute):_.• ________ .· Approved __ --,,c.- Denied··_.-,---,----,-

Authorize(\ Signatur�: 

Fee 

CkanupDej)osit .. 
· .. ·, . . 

Pavj11on Fee 
. . . . 

. Campsit_e F� Charged 
·.,

Park U.seFee 

· Amount

$ 

··· oate:-·,,_._· �-------
. 
;_.•. 

. Dat�Paid lteccipt J\'o; .· 
.. 

. ··YES. 

Waiyed. B�• Coundf? ·. 
' .· 

·· . Wai\'cd BJ 9unciJ?.

-3-

NO 







CnYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To:

From:

Re: 

Date:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

Scott J. Kluv�.hministrator

Request to Close Central Avenue for Farmers Market

March 24, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find a request to close Central A venue from Bayfield Street north to the alley to 
accommodate the Washburn Farmers Market activities during the summer. The request will be every 
Wednesday from June 14 until October 18 from 1:00 pm until 7:00 pm. Both the Police Chief and DPW
Director have reviewed this. It is the same arrangement as last year.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Scott Kluver 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

---- Forwarded Message ---

joe casey <morelandtone@yahoo.com> 

Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:47 PM 

Scott Kluver 

Fw: farmers market 2022 

From: joe casey <morelandtone@yahoo.com> 
To: washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org <washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org> 
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2022 at 08:33:40 PM CST 
Subject: farmers market 2022 

To Washburn City Council, 

I am requesting on behalf of the vendors and myself, hereafter referred to as "Washburn Farmers Market", the temporary 
closure of Central Avenue, from Bayfield Street to the adjacent alley. The dates and times I'm requesting are June 14, 
2023 to October 18, 2023, every Wednesday from 2 P.M. to 7 P.M .. I am also requesting a similar arrangement to 
previous years, having the city public works set up barricades at approximately 1 P.M. each Wednesday. The Washburn 
Farmers market will be responsible for removing the barricades after each market. As with last year, the barricades can 
be stored behind the "Club" or WCC. Thank you for the consideration. 

Aaron lrmiter 
Market Manager 
715-292-3249

1 







City of Washburn 
119 Washington Avenue P.O. Box638 
Washburn, Wisconsin 54891 
715-373-6160 www.cityofwashbum.org 

Application must be submitted a minimum of 30 days prior to date of use. 

Name of Event: Dan delion Days

Special Event Pennits may need approval by the Common Council in some instances. 

ft u ft Resenrations are not deemed valid until the fee of $25.00 - usage 
and $25.00 - security deposit has been paid at City Hall The security 
deposit is refundable upon inspection. The applicant must pick up the 
security deposit or indicate to staff to destroy. 

Pickup_ Destrpy_x __ 

Did ynn :moember to mark Plclmp or Destmy7 The Qty Wm Not MaQ Sea,rlty QeP9"tt! 

Special Event Application / Permit 

■ Copy of Permit Must Be In Possession During Use •

Event Sponsor/Promoter:._A _v_a_K_a..a;.y __ __ _ ________________ ________ _ 
Nature of applicant: (i.e. charitable organi7.ation, corporation, association, individual, etc.) _in_ d_i_v _id_u_a_l ________ _
If charitable organi7.ation, tax exempt number: _______ Is the public invited to this event? _ye_s ______ _
De . tt· fE 1 Dandelion Days is an annual community art festival celebrating the local flora and scnp on o ven: _________________________________ _
fauna and the coming of spring. There will be music, craft vendors, puppet show and a community cafe. 

Facility Use Requested: (Check all that apply) 

Memorial Park Thom son's West End Park 
Waterfront 
East Campground *

West campground * 

Athletic Fields 
Baseball Field 

-

Softball Field 
-

Little League Field 
-

Open area within Circle 

Pavilion 

Beach 
Campground *
Open area south of 
campground 
Fishing Pier 

* Campground use will not include seasonal sites

Jackie's Field 
Ice Rinks/Wanning Shed 

* Contact City Hall * Hillside Park 

Different FEES apply

Wikdahl Park 

yes 
(Other) Event Lawn of Marina 

H Ci streets or trails are to be used, describe the streets & trails: 

3rd Ave W bordering Wikdal park from Hwy 13 to ally

Dates of Use: 

Date(s) of Use: 

TimeofUse: 

June 24th 

From: 8am AM/PM ------- To: 5pm AM/PM

Boat Landing 
Fishing Pier 
Overflow area behind 
boat landing 
Pavilion 

Set Up Date: June 23, pm Clean Up-Date:._J_u_n_e_2_4 _________ _ 



-2-

Will there be an admission charge, sale, solicitation, donation, or collection involved with your use? _�_e_s ______ _ 

,- What will the money raised be used for? Booth fees and donation will go toward paying for the event.

Will there be vendors and/or concession booths at event provided by individuals not associated with sponsor? 

Yes_ No_ Will there be a chazge to vendors/concession booths? yes If yes, amount of charge: ,.._$6_0 ___ _ 

Will paid performers, speakers, etc., be used during the event? -=-y_e_s __ _ 
Will there be a separate charge to attend the speaker's program? no If yes, tbe amount of the charge $ ___ _ 

Planned Activities: Estimated Attendance: 

Yes No Check all Planned Activities Yes No Check All Planned Activities 

y Is food to be seived by applicant? y Will a caterer be used? 

no Will alcohol be seived? Sold? Alcohol Beverage License: 

no Will Fireworks be displayed? Fireworks Display Permit: 

y Will Porta-Toilets be provided? Number of Porta-Toilets Planned:� «..

y Will a dance be held? no Bonf'tre (Special Permit Only) 

--� Tents, canopies to be placed? 
y 

Amplified sound equipment to be used? 

y Stages to be placed? no Generators to be used? 

y 
Electricity to be used? 

y On-site signs/banners to be placed? n o Off site signs/banners to be placed? 

If off site signs/banners are to be placed, note types and dimensions: _n_o_n_e _______________ _

Provide locations for off-site signs & banners: ________________________ _ 

Applicant's Certificate of lnsurance Must Be Received by the City at Least 10 Days Prior to the Event 

Who is providing Insurance Coverage? Applicant? Chamber? Other. 

Type of Insurance Name of Insurance Co. Per Occurrence Limit Aggregate Limit 

General Liability Progressive/EventHelper s1,ooo,ooo s2,ooo,ooo 

Alcohol Liability $ $ 

Spectator Liability $ $ 










	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9
	Tab 10
	Tab 11
	Tab 12
	Tab 13
	Agenda



